
 
 

 
September 23, 2020 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: Informal Bid 2021-04 Addendum # 2 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

This ADDENDUM #2 forms part of Moore County’s Informal Bid for Raw Sewage Valve 

Replacement Project for the County of Moore Water Pollution Control Plant.   

 

 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Bid:  

 

 

Performance and Payment Bonds will be required of the successful bidder before execution of a 

contract if the bid amount is $300,000 or more. 

 

Pre-bid attendee sheet attached. 

 

Additional comments/revisions/additions per the pre-bid meeting: 

 

1.  Page 7:   Temporary By-Pass Pumping: 

• Contractor shall provide temporary bypass pumping during the duration of the project. 

Average flows are 5-6 MGD, bypass pumps shall be sized to a peak flow of 12MGD 

with redundancy and plans signed by a Professional Engineer.  The temporary bypass 

pumping shall include the diesel-powered pump, piping and a back-up pump.  The 

temporary bypass pumping shall be from the Raw Sewage wetwell to the grit basin.  

Details of these structures are included herein.   

 

2.  Page 7:  Painting: 

• Performed by Contractor per Moore County Standard Specifications and as specified 

below.  Color shall meet industry standards.   

A. Paint manufacturer shall specialize in manufacturing of industrial coatings with 

minimum of 50 years of experience and shall demonstrate upon request of the Engineer.  

Tnemec coating series numbers are used below for quality reference only.  

B. Previously painted pipe: 

1. Surface preparation: Clean and dry surface prior to painting 

2. Full prime coat: Tnemec Series 1 Omnithane applied at 2.5-3.5 dry mils.   

3. Intermediate coat: Tnemec Series N69 Hi-Build Epoxiline II applied at 6.0-8.0 dry 

mils 

4. Finish coat: Tnemec Series N69 Hi-Build Epoxiline II applied at 6.0-8.0 dry mils 

C. Surface Preparation and Application: The latest revision of the Steel Structures Painting 

Council shall form a part of these specifications 

 

3.  Addition to Addendum 1:  Gate Valve: 

• The Owner will be responsible for draining the existing raw sewage forcemain to allow 

the replacement of the 18” bypass gate valve.  Any reverse flow will be routed to Raw 
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Sewage pumps with assistance of plant staff. This will be coordinated with the 

Contractor’s bypass pumping operation.    

 

4.  Page 8: Swing Valves: 

• A.  Three (3”) and larger shall be of the air-cushioned swing type. The valves shall be 

constructed of heavy cast iron or cast steel designed to withstand the test pressure for 

the pipelines in which they are installed. Discs shall be of bronze or of alloy cast iron 

with bronze or stainless-steel disc rings. Pivot Pins and bushings shall be of bronze or 

stainless steel. Disc seats shall be replaceable. Swing check valves shall be American 

Darling, Apco or Owner approved equivalent.  

 

5.  Page 8: Plug Valves: 

• Uniflanges are allowed in the place of one flange for ease of installation; therefore, the 

plug valve may be flange by plain end type. 

Additional questions: 

1.  Question:  How many feet from control manhole to Grit unit? 

Answer:  Handwheel measured 1,132 feet 

2.  Question:  Depth of control manhole? 

Answer:  21’ - See Attachment E 

3.  Question:  Elevation of grit unit wall? 

Answer:  347.5’ See Attachment F 

4.  Question:  Is restoration required? 

Answer:  See Moore County Standards and Specifications Manual 3 – General Construction 

Section 14. Seeding/Turfing and Erosion Control. 

5.  Question:  Is the “Buy American Act” required? 

Answer:  No 

6.  Question:  Will the construction period remain 14 days with the additional scope of 

Addendum #1? 

Answer:  Yes 

7.  Question:  What is the gasket material? 

Answer:  The original Technical Specs addressed gaskets, Flanged Joints Section E: 

Gaskets for flanged joints shall be the ring type of cloth inserted rubber or rubber with a 

minimum thickness of 1/8”. 

8.  Question:  Elevation suction to discharge? 

Answer:  55’ 

9.  Question:  Can you please indicate the (grade, invert & max surcharge)elevations for the 

influent wet well? 

Answer:  Please refer to attachments 

10.  Question:  Can you please indicate the (top of the wall for the bypass discharge & grade) 

elevation of the headworks structure? 

Answer:  Please refer to attachments. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

No further questions will be accepted.  Sealed bids are due by 4:00 pm EST Tuesday September 29, 

2020 to Terra Vuncannon at 206 South Ray Street Carthage, NC 28327. 

 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager, County of Moore 
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ATTACHMENT E 
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ATTACHMENT F 

 

 
 


